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110 - Saddam A. Al Zuhairi
FW: Jiniall Olsdl cuuy ilgi Juns il

To 430 - Mohammed Amjad

ﬁ This message was sent with High importance.

Message Epdf (756 KBL{1] v il pyedl ne oy aaslpl o ol

Thank you & Best Regards

agall

Sadam Alzuhairy 2702 — Dirzh [Mzeglizh Center)
HE Unit No 406 (Tower [C) 4™ Floor)
Daffah Company Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Szudi Arshbiz
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 114
F:+966 11 4118574

M : +955 50573 60593

E: _110@d=ffsh.ss

W http:/fdaffsh.saf

From: 114 - Abdullah R. Eid

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 11:53 AM
To: altmemeil321@egmail.com

Cc: 110 - Saddam A. Al Zuhairi

Subject: Jafall o=l ey s Joas il
Importance: High
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Thank you & Best Regards

agall

Abdullah Riyad Bin Eid 2702 — Dirzh [Mzeglizh Canter)
Human Resource hManzger Unit No 406 [Tower (C) 4 Floor)
Daffah Company Riyadh 12633 — 7437
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AlLL FOLDERS ARE UP T DATE.  COMMECTED TO: MICROSOFT EXCHAMGE Ll BE -—+—+



e | ekt [

!—:
_'n.a_?l JaTen J_:..?S.,:h -\_‘_rLLA.n_-JJ' o L g_,-ﬂ-'.—:_-
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he went vacation last month .-
| don't know when he will come back .-
okay thankyou
TODAY
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